RWBH

Ryder Wright Blair & Holmes LLP 333 Adelaide Street West, 3rd Floor Toronto ON M5V 1R5
T. 416-340-9070 F. 416-340-9250

November 23, 2007
VIA COURIER & EMAIL

Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
27" Floor

Toronto, ON

M4P 1E4

Attention:  Ms. Kristen Walli, Board Secretary
Dear Ms. Walli :

Re: EB-2007-0717 — Application Regarding a Gas Storage Contract
Between Union Gas Limited and LANXESS Inc.

We are enclosing 11 copies of the submissions on behalf of the City of Kitchener
which are filed in accordance with Procedural Order No. 3.

Yours truly,

RYDER WRIGHT BLAIR & HOLMES LLP

“Alick Ryder”

Alick Ryder, Q.C.
AR:lo
Encl.

Cc:  Robert Caputo, Ontario Energy Board

Cc:  Michael Millar, Ontario Energy Board

Cc:  Chris Ripley, Union Gas Limited

Cc:  Mark Murray, Union Gas Limited

Cc:  Murray Newton, Industrial Gas Users Association



Cc:
Cc:
Cc:
Cc:

Peter Thompson, Boarden Ladner Gervais LLP
Jim Gruenbauer, City of Kitchener

Terry Furlotte, LANXESS Inc.

Scott Ebner, St. Clair Power LP



